

April 10, 2023		INSTRUCTIONS TO OFFERORS
[bookmark: _Toc116336604][bookmark: _Toc124429327][bookmark: _Ref124429487][bookmark: _Hlk117610377]FORM C: RESPONSIBLE OFFEROR QUESTIONNAIRE

OFFEROR NAME: 	
NAME OF ENTITY ON WHOSE BEHALF FORM IS PROVIDED: 	
1. Questions
The Offeror/Major Participant shall respond either “yes” or “no” to each of the following questions. If the response is “yes” to any question(s), a detailed explanation of the circumstances shall be provided in the space following the questions. The Offeror/Major Participant/team member shall attach additional documentation as necessary to fully explain said circumstances. Failure to either respond to the questions or provide adequate explanations may preclude consideration of the proposal and require its rejection. For the Offeror, the term “affiliate” shall mean Contractor, any Principal Participant, or any entity which owns a substantial interest in or is owned in common ownership with the Offeror, Contractor, or any Principal Participant, or any such entity in which the Offeror, Contractor or any Principal Participant owns a substantial interest. For all other entities providing this form, the term “affiliate” shall mean the entity signing the form, any entity which owns a substantial interest in or is owned in common with the entity signing the form, or any entity in which the entity signing the form owns a substantial interest.
Within the past 10 years, has the identified entity, any affiliate, or any officer, director, responsible managing officer or responsible managing employee of such entity or affiliate who has a proprietary interest in such entity:
a) Been disqualified, debarred, removed, or otherwise prevented from bidding or proposing on or completing a federal, state, or local contract anywhere in the United States or any other country because of a violation of law or safety regulation?
If yes, please explain the circumstances. If no, so state.

Yes 		No 	

b) Been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction of any criminal charge of fraud, bribery, collusion, conspiracy or any act in violation of state, federal or foreign antitrust law in connection with the bidding or proposing upon, award of or performance of any public works contract with any public entity?
If yes, please explain the circumstances. If no, so state.

Yes 		No 	

c) Had filed against it, him or her, any criminal complaint, indictment, or information alleging fraud, bribery, collusion, conspiracy, or any action in violation of state or federal antitrust law in connection with the bidding or proposing upon, award of or performance of any public works contract with any public entity?
If yes, please explain the circumstances. If no, so state.

Yes 		No 	

d) Had filed against it, him or her, any civil complaint (including but not limited to a cross- complaint) or other claim arising out of a public works contract, alleging fraud, bribery, collusion, conspiracy, or any act in violation of state or federal antitrust law in connection with the bidding or proposing upon, award of or performance of any public works contract with any public entity?

Yes 		No 	

e) Been found, adjudicated or determined by any federal or state court or agency (including, but not limited to, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, the Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs and any applicable Ohio governmental agency) to have violated any laws or Executive Orders relating to employment discrimination or affirmative action, including but not limited to Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended (42 U.S.C. Sections 2000e et seq.); the Equal Pay Act (29 U.S.C. Section 206(d)); and any applicable or similar Ohio law.
If yes, please explain the circumstances. If no, so state.

Yes 		No 	

f) Been found, adjudicated, or determined by any state court, state administrative agency, federal court or federal agency, to have violated or failed to comply with any law or regulation of the United States or any state governing prevailing wages (including but not limited to payment for health and welfare, pension, vacation, travel time, subsistence, apprenticeship or other training, or other fringe benefits) or overtime compensation?
If yes, please explain the circumstances. If no, so state.

Yes 		No 	

g) Been convicted of violating a state or federal law respecting the employment of undocumented aliens?
If yes, please explain the circumstances. If no, so state.

Yes 		No 	

h) Been assessed liquidated or other damages for failure to complete any contract on time? If yes, please explain the circumstances. If no, so state.
Yes 		No 	
Explain the circumstances underlying any “yes” answers for the aforementioned questions on separate sheets attached hereto.

2. Verification / Declaration
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Ohio that the foregoing declaration is true, correct and accurate to the best of my knowledge following due inquiry. Executed 	, 2023.

									(Signature)


									(Name printed)


								(Title)


									(Name of Organization)

[Evidence of signature authorization for such individual attached]
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